

ANNEX 10

PUBLIC REDACTED

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 18 July 2022 16:31
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; Said LRV Team OPCV; D33 Said Defence Team
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Time limit to respond to Defence request for leave to appeal

Dear parties and participants,

In relation to the Defence's 'Demande d'autorisation d'interjeter appel de la « Decision on Defence Request for Suspension of Deadline for Response to the Trial Brief and Postponement of Commencement of Trial pending Translation of Trial Brief »' (ICC-01/14-01/21-416), the Chamber hereby reduces the time limit for responding to Monday 25 July 2022 at the latest.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI